HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
DISCUSSION TOPICS for STUDY SESSION — DRAFT

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2021
6:30 P.M

Review of the Plenary Business Meeting Agenda

Disposition of 2815 Jewett: Update

Disposition of 2821 Jewett: Update

Bult Oil Property: Update

8436 Kennedy Avenue — Speedway Property: Update

EV Chargers: Update

Welcome to Highland Sign: Discussion

2837 Highway Avenue — New Business Downtown: Information

Redevelopment Commissioners Comments

HAPPY THANKSGIVING!



AGENDA FOR PLENARY MEETING
HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Monday, November 23, 2021
6:30 P.M.

DRAFT

Roll Call: Commissioner Sean Conley
Commissioner Geotrge Georgeff

Commissioner Cyril Huerter

Commissioner William “Bill” Leep

Commissioner Robyn Radford

Minutes of Previous Sessions:
1. Approve Minutes of Study Session and Plenaty Business Meeting of October 26, 2021.
2. Approve Minutes of Study Session of November 9, 2021.
3. Approve Minutes of Special Public Meeting of November 9, 2021.

Special Orders: None

Public Comment: TBD

Communications: Letter from Jolie Dunn in re Suppott of Tattoo Studio at 2716 Condit Street

Unfinished Business and General Orders: None

New Business:
1. Consideration of Proposals for Purchase and Development of 2815 Jewett Street:
a. Attorney Verification of Proof of Publication
b. Opening of Proposals for Disposition of Propetty
c. Review of Proposals for Disposition of Property
d. Selection of Complying Proposal for Disposition of Property
Action to Pay Accounts Payable Vouchers:

094  Redevelopment General $ 14,031.32
095  Highland Economic Development $ 0.00
096  Redevelopment Capital $ 130.32
098  Downtown Redevelopment District Allocation Area $ 0.00
101 Redevelopment Bond & Interest $ 0.00
107 Cardinal Campus Allocation $ 0.00
250 CEDIT Econ. Dev. Income Tax Fund $ 3.062.70

TOTAL $ 17,244.34

Business from the Commissioners:

Next Meeting: The next full Study Session of the Highland Redevelopment Commission is
scheduled to convene on December 14, 2021 at 6:30 PM. The next Plenaty Meeting will also be held
on December 14, 2021 and convene immediately following the Study Session. A study session will
precede the plenary meeting at 6:30 PM and reconvene following the plenaty business meeting, if
necessary. The regulatly scheduled plenary business meeting scheduled for December 21, 2021 has
been cancelled due to holiday schedules. The next meeting of Highland Main Street is scheduled for
Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 6:30 PM. The meetings will be convened in petson at Town Hall
unless advised otherwise.

AGENDA for 11-23-2021_Plenary Business Mtg.



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
STUDY SESSION MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021

The Highland Redevelopment Commission (“Commission”, “RC”) met in an electronically
convened meeting using the Zoom platform. The meeting was convened as an electronic
meeting pursuant to Governor Eric Holcomb’s Executive Order 20-04, 20-09 and 21-28,
allowing such meetings pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-3.6 for the duration of the COVID-19
emergency through to December 1, 2021. The plenary business meeting was called to
order at 6:30 p.m. by Commission President Cyril (Cy) Huerter.

Minutes were prepared by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director and Recording Secretary.

Roll Call: Commissioners present included Sean Conley, George Georgeff, Cyril Huerter, Bill Leep and
Robyn Radford. A quorum was established.

Additional Officials Present: Ed Dabrowski, IT Director; Attorney John Reed, Abrahamson, Reed and
Bilse; and Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director.

Also Present: John Jurisa, Weichert Realtors; Lydia Shotts, Resident of Highland, Indiana
and one unidentified guest.

General Substance of the Discussion

1. Review of Plenary Business Meeting Agenda: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reviewed the plenary business
meeting agenda with the Commissioners. Brief discussion ensued.

2. Disposition of 2815 Jewett — Report: Director DeGuilio-Fox advised that approval of Resolution
2021-28 will allow her to send notice of Request for Proposals and advertise the public offering of
2815 Jewett. She advised that the notice will be advertised twice and that proposals will be due
to be submitted no later than 4:00 PM on November 23, 2021. If there are any proposals
submitted they will be brought to the Redevelopment Commission to open and review during
their public meeting the evening of November 23, 2021. If there are any proposals that meet the
public offering requirements at that time the Commissioners will announce by whom that offer
was submitted.

3. Disposition of 2821 Jewett — Report: Director DeGuilio-Fox advised she’d received photos of the
roof at 2821 Jewett taken at the time of the buyer’s inspection. She advised that upon receipt of
the photos from Mr. Jurisa she called Eric Gluth at Gluth Roofers and requested estimates for
repair and replacement as well as his opinion in regard to feasible options. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox
reported she had just that afternoon, Tuesday October 26™, received the estimates from Eric
Gluth via email. She reviewed that information with the commissioners. Discussion ensued.
President Huerter suggested the commissioners offer an allowance for the repair of the roof to
the buyers. Further brief discussion ensued. The buyer asked for a $12,000 credit toward repair
of the roof. The commission determined they would offer a credit of $7,873 as estimated by
Gluth Roofers. John Jurisa will submit a seller’s response to the buyer’s inspection response. The
commissioners decided to amend the October 26" meeting agenda then add a new resolution
amending Resolution 2021-27, which approved acceptance of the buyer’s offer, and adopt



Resolution 2021 -29 approving a credit in the amount of $7,873.00 which is equal to the Gluth
roof repair estimate.

Bult Oil Property — Update: John Jurisa reported that the buyer submitted earnest money in the
amount of $1,500.00 and the title work was received. Mr. Jurisa further reported that attorney
Vis had not submitted a complete legal description of the property. He submitted a legal
description for one lot rather than all six. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reported she had spoken with John
Reed last week, after receiving emails from Dan Eriks, in regard to attorney Vis contacting her to
express his displeasure and/or misunderstanding as to all of the steps that would be required to
move forward with development. He believed that the Eriks needed only to receive approval for
the property purchase from the Town Council. He did not understand that the Plan Commission
and/or BZA must also provide approvals for the development of the property, nor did he
understand that the Eriks were to submit a development plan and timeline to the
Redevelopment Commission. Believing it was better for the Redevelopment Commission
attorney to intervene, Ms. DeGuilio-Fox asked attorney Reed to contact attorney Vis to explain to
him the procedures such that there would be no further misunderstanding. John Reed
commented that he left two messages for attorney Vis but had not heard back as of the time of
the Commission’s meeting. The Redevelopment Director will follow up with attorney Reed. Both
agreed that the Eriks had yet to submit their development plan and project timeline to the
Redevelopment Commission. Brief discussion ensued.

Speedway Property at 8436 Kennedy Avenue — Update: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reminded the
Commissioners that they had asked her to check into the property located at 8436 Kennedy,
property owned by Speedway. She advised that she spoke with attorney Reed and knew that he
had ordered title work. John Reed advised he had not received those documents to date. He felt
he should receive them soon. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox will follow up with Mr. Reed. Discussion ensued
in regard to whether the property is large enough to accommodate the CITGO Station, currently
located at the corner of Highway and Kennedy Ave. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox will attempt to make
contact with the CITGO owners and inquire as to whether they continue to be interested or not
in the Speedway property at 8436 Kennedy.

8200 Indianapolis Blvd — Discussion: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised that the developer she’s been
working with, and who purchased the Kennedy Avenue for development, had expressed interest
in the Redevelopment-owned property located at 8200 Kennedy. He offered to work out a
purchase arrangement with Redevelopment and then construct a building and storage facility if
Aide Rental would agree to relocating their business to that location. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox asked
what the Commissioners thoughts were in this regard. Discussion ensued. If the Commission
agrees with the idea Mr. Lieser will contact the owner of Aide Rental. Commissioner Conley
indicated he knows the owner and is willing to make an introduction.

2021 Goals — Review: Mr. Huerter commented that he’d reviewed the Redevelopment
Commission’s 2021 Goals and is impressed by what the Commission has accomplished this year.
He encouraged the other commissioners to take a close look at the goals and think about what
they should set their sights on for 2022. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox encouraged the commissioners to
consider what goals might be set for 2022 and do a little planning prior to the beginning of next
year. President Huerter also asked about the Commercial Property Improvement Grant Program
and if there are any pending applications. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox explained that the proposed buyer of
the Highland Office Building has not yet closed on the purchase and so not submitted a grant



application. She explained there continues to be ongoing discussions between the owner and the
buyer and that the project may not occur until next year.

8. Redevelopment Commission Comments: Director DeGuilio-Fox asked attorney Reed why he
went directly to the Council to arrange a meeting with Jay Lieser, proposed developer for the
south Kennedy and downtown Kennedy projects, rather than reaching out to the Redevelopment
Director first. She reminded everyone that she had initiated the projects with a cold call to the
developer more than a year ago and that since then conversation and meetings have continued
to move forward. She also reminded commissioners that this developer has a purchase
agreement with the Redevelopment Commission for the downtown Kennedy Avenue properties
and was to submit a concept plan to the Commissioners for their review prior to any others.
Attorney Reed explained that he was trying to accommodate a request from the attorney for the
developer to introduce the projects to the Town Council to receive their blessing before moving
forward. Discussion ensued.

There being no further discussion the Redevelopment Commission study session was adjourned at 7:25
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary.



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
PLENARY BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021

The Highland Redevelopment Commission (“Commission”, “RC”) met in an electronically
convened meeting using the Zoom platform. The meeting was convened as an electronic
meeting pursuant to Governor Eric Holcomb’s Executive Order 20-04, 20-09 and 21-28,
allowing such meetings pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-3.6 for the duration of the COVID-19
emergency through to December 1, 2021. The Plenary Business Meeting was called to order at
7:25 p.m. by Commission President Cyril (Cy) Huerter.

Minutes were prepared by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director and Recording Secretary.

Roll Call: Commissioners present included Sean Conley, George Georgeff, Cyril Huerter, Bill Leep and Robyn
Radford. A quorum was established.

Additional Officials Present: Ed Dabrowski, IT Director; Attorney John Reed, Abrahamson, Reed and Bilse;
and Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director.

Also Present: John Jurisa, Weichert Realtors; Lydia Shotts, Resident of Highland, Indiana and
one unidentified guest.

Minutes of Previous Sessions: Commission President Huerter asked if everyone had received and reviewed
the minutes of the September 28, 2021 study session and plenary business meeting as well as the October
12, 2021 study session. Hearing that everyone had reviewed the minutes he called for a motion to approve.
Commissioner Bill Leep made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner George
Georgeff seconded the motion. There being no corrections or discussion, Commission President Huerter
approved the minutes as presented.

Special Orders: None

Public Comment: Ms. Lydia Shotts, referenced reviewing the agenda that was posted and asked about a
south Kennedy Avenue development. Mr. Huerter recognized that she was referencing the 2021
Redevelopment Goals and mistook Goal #7 — Continue to Explore Feasibility of a New Business Park on
Kennedy Avenue and Main Street - as a project currently under consideration by the Redevelopment
Commission. President Huerter explained that this was not on the Commission’s agenda and therefore
currently not a point of discussion. However, Ms. Shotts was briefly informed of the potential project that
could come before the Plan Commission should developer 1%t Metropolitan Builders petition for
consideration. Ms. Shotts was advised to watch the Plan Commission and/or BZA agendas for further
information about the project.

Communications: None
Unfinished Business and General Orders: None

New Business:

1. Resolution 2021-28: A Resolution of the Highland Redevelopment Commission
Regarding Disposition of Property Located at 2815 Jewett and Matters Related
Thereto. Commission President Huerter called for a motion to approve Resolution
2021-28. Commissioner Bill Leep moved to approve. Commissioner Robyn Radford



seconded the motion. There being no discussion a roll call vote was taken. The motion
passed with a vote of five affirmatives and no negatives.

2. Amendment of October 26, 2021 Agenda: The Commissioners expressed their desire
to add additional business to the agenda understanding such an action would require
a motion to amend before proceeding to take up the new business. President Huerter
called for a motion to amend the agenda to add the item concerning the sale of the
2815 Jewett property. Commissioner George Georgeff made a motion to add new
business concerning the sale of the 2815 Jewett Street property to the agenda.
Commissioner Bill Leep seconded the motion. There being no discussion a roll call
vote was taken. The motion passed with a voice vote of five affirmatives and no
negatives.

3. Resolution 2021-29: A Resolution of the Highland Redevelopment Commission
Amending Resolution 2021-27 Approving and Accepting an Offer to Purchase
Redevelopment Department Owned Property Located at 2821 Jewett Avenue By
Richard J. Kroll in the Amount of Eighty-Eight Thousand Dollars and 00/100 Cents
($88,000.00) to Offer a Credit in the Amount of $7,873.00 for Roof Repair of Said
Property. Discussion ensued. There being no further discussion, Commission
President Huerter called for motion. Commissioner Bill Leep made a motion to accept
Resolution 2021-29. Commissioner Sean Conley seconded the motion. Commissioner
Huerter asked if there was any additional discussion. Commissioner George Georgeff
advised he would abstain from voting on this motion because, as he’d advised during
an earlier meeting, the purchaser had previously contacted him and were customers
of his. There being no further discussion the roll was called for a voice vote. The
motion passed by a voice vote of four affirmatives, no negatives and one abstention.

Action to Pay Accounts Payable Vouchers: Commissioner George Georgeff made a motion to
pay accounts payable vouchers as filed on the pending accounts payable docket, covering the
period September 29, 2021 through October 27, 2021 and the payroll dockets for October 8,
2021 and October 22, 2021 in the total amount of $141,527.65. Commissioner Robyn Radford
seconded the motion to approve the Accounts Payable Vouchers. There being no discussion,
Commission President Huerter called for a roll call vote. Upon a roll call vote the motion
passed with five affirmatives and no negatives.

Vendors Accounts Payable Docket:

Redevelopment General Fund, $14,827.65; Highland Economic Development, $0.00;
Redevelopment Capital Fund, $26,700.00; Downtown Redevelopment District Allocation Area,
$0.00; Redevelopment Bond & Interest, $0.00; CEDIT Economic Development Income Tax
Fund, $0.00 and Cardinal Campus Allocation Area, $0.00. Total: $41,527.65.

Payroll Docket for Payday of October 8, 2021 and October 22, 2021: Redevelopment Department:
Total Payroll: $10,359.13.

Business from the Commissioners: There was no business from the Commissioners however
Redevelopment Director asked the commissioners if they would like to alter their December schedule as
they had done for their December 2020 meetings. Commissioners agreed that if both study session and
plenary business meeting for the month of December could be convened on Tuesday, December 14, 2021
they would proceed with altering their schedule to accommodate that change. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox will check
with the Clerk-Treasurers and his staff to ask if that schedule change would work for them.



Next Meeting: President Huerter advised that the next Study Session is scheduled for Tuesday, November
9, 2021 and will convene at 6:30 PM. The next Plenary Business Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday,
November 23, 2021 immediately following the study session at 6:30 PM. A Study Session will reconvene
following the public meeting, if deemed necessary. The next meeting of the Highland Main Street is
tentatively scheduled to convene on Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. The meetings will be
convened in person at Town Hall unless otherwise advised through the issuance of a public notice.

Adjournment: There being no further business of the Highland Redevelopment Commission, the Tuesday,
October 26, 2021 meeting of the Highland Redevelopment Commission was adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
STUDY SESSION MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021

The Highland Redevelopment Commission (“RC”, “Commission”) met in person at Town Hall on Tuesday,
November 9, 2021. The Study Session was called to order at 6:46 p.m. by Commission President Cy
Huerter.

Minutes were prepared by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director and Recording Secretary.

Roll Call: Commissioners Sean Conley, George Georgeff, Bill Leep, Robyn Radford, and Cyril Huerter
were present in person at Town Hall. A quorum was established.

Additional Officials Present: Roger Sheeman, Council Liaison to the Redevelopment Commission and
Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director were present in person.

General Substance of the Discussion

1. Disposition of 2815 Jewett — Report: Director DeGuilio-Fox advised that the Notice of Request
for Proposals had been sent to the TIMES and that the first advertising of the notice was on
Monday, November 1, 2021. The second advertisement is scheduled for Wednesday, November
10, 2021. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reported she had also alerted several parties who had expressed
interest in the property including Rhonda Bloch, SIP Coffee House; two individuals notified
through realtor Bill Loy, McColly Real Estate; and the Zorn Group notified through broker Mike
Borowiec, McColly Real Estate. She reminded the commissioners that proposals are due to be
submitted to the Redevelopment office no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 23, 2021.
If any proposals are submitted they will be presented to the commissioners to be opened during
their regularly scheduled public meeting on Tuesday, November 23, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.

2. Disposition of 2821 Jewett — Report: Director DeGuilio-Fox advised that the buyer has accepted
the credit offered by the Redevelopment Commission and that the title documents have been
received. Closing is contingent upon BZA approvals and will be performed once the Zorn Group
has received all necessary approvals. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reported she has not been advised that
the Zorn Group has petitioned the Plan Commission or BZA to appear, but expects they will do
that now that the Redevelopments counter to the inspection offer has been accepted.

3. Bult Oil Property — Update: Director DeGuilio-Fox advised she has not heard back from Attorney
Reed. He was to contact the attorney for the buyer, Nathan Vis. She reminded Commissioners
that attorney Vis had called her and was unhappy with the next steps his client was required to
follow. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox has not heard back from attorney Reed and will make a follow-up call to
him. She also reported that to date she has not received a development plan nor a timeline from
the Eriks, both required as agreed on by both parties through the purchase agreement. Currently,
the sale and project is at a stand-still.

4. 8436 Kennedy Avenue — Update: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised she has not yet received title work as
ordered by attorney Reed and as far as see is aware the property remains on the market. She



advised that she reached out to the owners of the CITGO station at the corner of Kennedy and
Highway as instructed, however, the owners have not responded.

Downtown Marketing Brochure — Update: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reminded the Commissioners that
an estimate had been received. However, because the Commission did not have a budget line
item that would accommodate the cost, Clerk-Treasurer Griffin had suggested an additional
appropriation be requested. The additional appropriation request went to the Town Council for
approval and it was denied. Certain members of the Council do not believe that a printed
brochure is a good idea nor an appropriate use of funds. She reported that at the recent Council
meeting Monday evening members asked her questions about the brochure and had given
reasons why they thought it was not a worthy expenditure. She explained that she had
responded to them that the Main Street Bureau and Redevelopment Commission both felt it was
a good use of funds. She further commented that she had expressed her expectation to the
Council that the additional appropriation would be denied and therefore she had looked for
another source from which to fund the brochure. She added that the hard copy brochure is not
the only component of the project and includes an electronic/digital version. Liaison Sheeman
elaborated on the council comments and their issues with the project and commented further
that Councilman Schocke has expressed his dislike of Ms. DeGuilio-Fox which is why Councilman
Sheeman believes he does not support the project. The Commissioners agreed that there is still a
place for a brochure such as what is proposed. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox has found the funds and the cost
will be under $15,000.00 which she may approve. Discussion ensued.

EV Chargers — Update: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised that installation of the EV chargers will be
completed by the end of the week of November 8. Once installation is complete software
training will be scheduled for the IT Director and members of the Clerk-Treasurers office. Brief
discussion ensued. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox included comments about requesting signage for the
charger stalls as well as a stencil for each of the EV charging station parking places.

2907 Jewett — Update: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox reported that the Construction Design Release had been
received for the Commercial Property Improvement project at 2907 Jewett Street and that Mr.
Belmonte will now be able to move forward. Discussion ensued.

2022 Redevelopment Commission Appointments: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised that if any of the
commissioners would like to serve again next year they should send a brief note to Michael
Griffin and he will advised Councilman Sheeman. Those appointments will be made next year.
Councilman Sheeman commented as to what he believes the process will be next year.

Redevelopment Commission Comments: Commissioner Leep asked that Ms. DeGuilio-Fox add a
brief description to a property address that has been added to the agenda as a discussion item in
the future. She apologized and explained that she uses addresses as her point of reference due to
her familiarity with all of the properties in the downtown. Commissioner Conley asked if anyone
knows what is happening to the property at the corner of Duluth and Kennedy. No one was
familiar although discussion ensued. Liaison Sheeman polled the Commissioners as to their
opinion in regard to the tattoo studio that requested approval to locate on Condit Street and
whether they approve or not of this business type. All of them stated they would support the
tattoo studio. Brief discussion ensued. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised that the BZA had given an



unfavorable opinion and that the project will now go to the Council. Comments were provided by
the commissioners.

There being no further discussion the Redevelopment Commission study session was adjourned at 7:45
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary.



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021

The Highland Redevelopment Commission (“Commission”, “RC”) met in a Special Public Meeting on
Tuesday, November 9, 2021 in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 3333 Ridge Road,
Highland, Indiana. President Cy Huerter called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Taking minutes for the
meeting was Director Kathy DeGuilio-Fox.

Roll Call: Present on roll call were Redevelopment Commissioners Sean Conley, George Georgeff, Cy
Huerter, Bill Leep and Robyn Radford. A quorum was attained.

Officials Present: Town Council Liaison Roger Sheeman and Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director
were also present.

Additional Officials Present: James D. Shanahan, Partner, Taft Stettinius and Hollister LLP; James Wieser,
Esq, Wieser & Wiley LLP.

Guests: None

Minutes of the Previous Meetings: None

Special Orders: None

Public Comment: There were no comments written or spoken.
Communications: None

Unfinished Business and General Orders: None

New Business:

1. Resolution 2021-30: A Resolution of the Highland Redevelopment Commission Pledging TIF
Revenues. President Cy Huerter called for a motion to adopt Resolution 2021-30. Commissioner
George Georgeff moved to adopt Resolution 2021-30. Commissioner Robyn Radford seconded the
motion. There being no discussion the motion passed by a roll call vote of five affirmatives and zero
negatives.

2. Approval of a Development Agreement By and Among the Town of Highland, Indiana, the
Highland Redevelopment Commission, and S.J. Highland LLC, or an Affiliate Thereof. President Cy
Huerter called for a motion to approve the Development Agreement as submitted. Commissioner
George Georgeff moved to approve the Development Agreement and Commissioner Bill Leep
seconded the motion. Commissioner Sean Conley asked how the approved bonds will be spent.
Attorney James Shanahan responded that the costs are projected to be between $31.6M and
S$34M. There are no proceeds created up front and the developer is buying his own bonds. So, as
the developer proceeds with the development he will submit proof of expenditure to the Town and
an assigned Trustee. Upon approval of the submitted expenditures reimbursement will be made to
the developer up to the $4M approved. The $4M bonds will be primarily for
infrastructure/horizontal costs and not vertical development. Discussion ensued. There being no



further discussion a roll call vote was taken and approval was determined by a vote of five
affirmatives and no negatives.

Action to Pay Accounts Payable Vouchers: None
Business from the Commissioners: None

Next Meeting: The next full Study Session is scheduled to be held on December 14, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. The
next Public Meeting will be held on November 23, 2021 and convene immediately following the
adjournment of the scheduled study session that evening. The Study Session precedes the public meeting
at 6:30 p.m. and reconvenes following the public meeting, if deemed necessary. The next meeting of the
Highland Main Street will be Thursday, November 10, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.

Adjournment: There being no further business to consider the Special Meeting of the Highland
Redevelopment Commission was adjourned at 6:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary



o Wwewm T4 M) (ntern,

W Wt m /{ Ay oy

Ty o amg 0¥ Bwnda
T mu f Start ng 74{ B
v vwam\c Tina rvma
YAl ke the ooun + ,

C Won WenelE 1w mwt ﬂ)wam}
O Gavder, B Govdeer o«s ox Jmmo 0y it
1S MU mnde, nly with ovom
O\QO\\QO\‘HW\ 0y o\ o\\\ INet (;(lm
LM Tweeess omol Y{J\A 1S, Tma
hoxs shown Ye has Hae wi ﬁb\/\m

Wwww and naake Somet mq

\/\)0\/\ IR AW

T Wt Tina When 1 wWas T,
REkY Fne ypassing 0% mukwwwdmmw
L WY mcomo aple, L W Vvorl(:wg
waf [0y ﬂofm m?w hvough YCho
My OWV\ nd the death 0¥ Rrgm
u W e middle pf [+ a1 1 0 Ulon+
qu’r O\(M) omm 1 With thd
A0 de 0¥ 0vvow 10(}%{0(

\Av\h 0 dey  whfn T Found Tma\

‘Ov\\\m ow\o\ 0\01@ ) AX phintment
LAV m Granoma's namd oo ed
il ot gar & Yaryoundld W\/M&omw
Prs Mo\ m Hr WS, 0t T go -

Cibolone X ﬁ&an mq neqlin foc A
QW\()thlDLM/\Q) \/m ney im 1112{0(

AW g Y ou W( WCM OOM I, 1w\\\

N DE QbW Yo explin e (A Hiual ¢

T et foy Ting hel pm& ML MOVL pa st
TN 0% O\OWKV\(SS with Hat ok She made.



“N{V\m\\w\ WWdioy " Ty WM+
Tl Wit bl gy . \/&
A0 WY e muon M Nep\n i
0 &000\/\% St Wikl Jou e
~ Poulow

I w J\M niltm W W s Hrrous

ﬁ{mm oY WOW ln_the Hetw Bible
ookt owe A o dvong

T HainlC vy wonderfl 1 have
0 wce it Y{YV{XMH Lt wWALLopme)
g 0¥ il w(m qrounds +v b tonyiafred
by L T oW (L mw
bWu)\ OW\ Ly wwvwwr o YU,
TS Mdie. witl not am \now UlWr
\ Mt ealing. Hmv»n(ﬂ e
U dwst he pro¥eesionol 0 0\
‘MY\OWBMMM h¥ +m U mzmk)zw
M W\mkln ?{Vﬁﬁwal 0yt Y‘mmw
LAY Liﬂ N Ms Wpdrtant.
ww gk Vighland, I ope wwm er
(YA RRR Mcen qw W\\\ (Lolitt
Wt mcwa %{% vwmu nav<{
?0\0\(190\% 0 wcm by
| T USE T m ner
QQW\WW i oeyire +b ( [Lat in
Lotd (s l\M()h\UW\ TUAIGS. I
YOy You W{ tiy Havless Woimay
CTC Tt 1o tagnge ey R the
* \Nu 0F 0vWgvy BovLvey,



e

) UVLATOAL

|
A Do




NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
HGIHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
TOWN OF HIGHLAND, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA

Notice is hereby given that the Highland Redevelopment Commission (the
“Commission”) will accept sealed proposals at the office of the Redevelopment Commission,
located in the Highland Town Hall at 3333 Ridge Road, Highland, Indiana, up to the hour of 4:00
PM (CST) on the 23" day of November, 2021. Notice is further given that a public meeting of
the Commission will be held on the 23™ day of November, 2021 at 6:30 PM (CST) at 3333 Ridge
Road, Highland, Indiana, at which time and place the “Commission” shall open and consider
each proposal pursuant to Indiana Code 36-7-14-22. For the purchase of real property located
at 2815 Jewett Street, being made available for development purposes and/or highest and best
use in the Highland Downtown Redevelopment Area |, said property including 0.16 acres, more
or less.

The Offering Sheet containing a detailed description of the property located at 2815
Jewett, the offering price for the property described and the terms upon which the sale shall be
awarded, as well as certain limitations on the use of the property described above, is available
for review at the office of the Town of highland Redevelopment Commission located at 3333
Ridge Road, Highland, Indiana.

Each proposal shall be executed in the manner provided for in the Offering Sheet.
Pursuant to Indiana Code 36-7-14-22, any proposal submitted by a trust (as defined in Indiana
Code 30-4-1-1(a) must identify each (i) beneficiary of the trust and (ii) settlor empowered to
revoke or modify the trust.

¢ 4=
Dated this %vﬂday of October, 2021
Town of Highland, Lake County, Indiana
Redevelopment Commission

LALLS—

Cyril Huerter President

ATTEST:

vis 22

Bill Leep, Secretary

(O =27~2(
Date '

/{/C(ZQ,P/JK/MJM T

Kathy D669||I0 -Fox, RedevelopFAent Director

Ot 26, 2024

Date




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

(See Attached)



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The property offered for sale is located at 2815 Jewett Street. The subject property consists of three
units and the present use is Mixed Commercial, considered the Highest and Best Use. It is situated on a
common site measuring 54.6’ x 125’ and is an approximate total of 6,825 sq. ft. or 0.16 acres, more or
less. The Gross Building Area of the three unit building is 6,195 sq. ft. +/-. The front of the building
measures approximately 50’ x 59’ and is currently occupied by two commercial unites, one a coffee
house/restaurant and the other a retail store. Each business occupies approximately 1,475 sq. ft. +/- of
the front commercial space. The rear storage garage area measures approximately 51’ x 59" and
occupies approximately 3,245 sq. ft. of the building. According to the Lake County Assessor’s records,
the site is legally described as Highland Lot 21, Block 14 Except the East 42FT, All of Lot 22. Block 14 in
the Highland Addition to the Town of Highland, Lake County, Indiana. The Parcel ID Number is: 45-07-
21-451-012.000-026

The subject property is situated on the north side of Jewett Street just east of Kennedy Avenue in the
central business district of downtown Highland. Jewett Street is a secondary lane road that extends east
from Kennedy Avenue about two blocks to 5% Street and is proximate to the major intersection of
Highway Avenue and Kennedy Avenue. Jewett Street in this location is generally comprised of small
commercial use properties. The subject property faces the Ridge Road viaduct approach way. Access to
Jewett Street is via Kennedy Avenue, 4" or 5% Streets, or the public alleyway (between Jewett &
Highway Avenues). The north side of Jewett Street has a variety of commercial uses from eateries to a
Lake County Public Library branch, other uses include retail, small services and professional offices.

The subject property is located in B2 Central Business District zoning and is currently a mixed use
property with three rental units including: a small café, a retail shop and a storage/garage. The district
allows most retail, restaurant and service type business. This area of downtown Highland is located in an
overlay district and requires specific design standards be followed as described in Highland’s Master
Plan found at: https://www.highland.in.gov/MASTERPLAN.

The subject property is well served by public utilities including municipal water and sanitary sewer
services and NIPSCO gas & electric. These systems have adequate capacity to serve the redevelopment
of the property. Police and fire protection services are readily available with both police and fire stations
located in close proximity to the site.

The subject property is approximately 1.25 miles from the Kennedy Avenue interchange of Interstate
80/94. According to Flood Insurance Rate Maps published by the U.S. Federal Emergency Management
Agency, the subject property is located in a Zone X area determined to be outside a special flood hazard
zone as shown by map panel #18089C137F, dated 03/16/2016.



EXHIBIT B

OFFERING SHEET

(See Attached)



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
TOWN OF HIGHLAND, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA

OFFERING SHEET

The Highland Redevelopment Commission (the “Commission”) is offering the property
described in Exhibit A hereto (the “Offered Property”) for sale to the successful bidder.

The bidder or bidders shall prepare a bid for the purchase of all of the Offered Property. The
following terms and conditions apply to the bids:

Minimum Offering Price:

Required Uses:

Conditions of Bid
Acceptance:

Conditions to Closing:

Each bid must propose a purchase price of not less than
$303,500.00.

Commitments by bidder or bidders to undertake the following:

1.

Investment of $500,000.00 in improvements of the real
estate.

Creation of 5-10 new full-time and/or part-time jobs at an
average compensation rate per job of at least $12.00 to
$13.00 per hour.

The Commission will publicly open all written offers, and the bid
price will be read aloud and the bidder’s general plan will then be
read on Tuesday, November 23, 2021. The Commission will then
review all proposals and make an award or reject all offers. Bid
proposals must meet the following conditions:

a)

b)

c)

The successful bidder must propose a development/use of the
Offered Property for a project acceptable to the Highland
Redevelopment Commission.

The successful bidder must propose a development/use of the
Offered Property that is acceptable to the Commission
understanding it is contingent upon the Highland Plan.
Commission and Highland Board of Zoning Appeals approvals.
No proposal will be eligible for consideration that does not
meet the Minimum Offering Price.

The Commission’s obligation to convey the Offered
Property to the successful bidder is subject to the following
conditions:



a)

b)

Payment of the full purchase price for the Offered Property by
the successful bidder at closing.

All agreements relating to the sale and use of the property will
be subject to review by the Highland Redevelopment
Commission as well as attorneys for the Highland
Redevelopment Commission and the Town of Highland to
assure compliance with all applicable laws and agreements to
which the Commission and Town of Highland are subject.



0L°290°€

aNAQd XYL HWOONI

"AHId “NOJOH LIJED 0GC pPund I04 TB3O]

0L°290°€ 0000 23deQ Io4 TEIOL
99°5€8°T SEDIAYES SNIYIENIONA OTT’SONIATOH YHAYAM 6STS6 SEOIAYES ONIYIINIONI 0T0SE-0000-052
PSTPST'T SEOIAYES HNIMIINIONG OTT’SONIATOH ¥IAYAM 8GT1S6 SEOIAYES ONI¥IANIONI 0T0SE-0000-052
0§ 2L INIHIOTIATATI OL TASNNOD TYIOAJS dTT ’‘DYNEN¥OHL 3 SENIVE 06156 WIOTIAHAEE OL TASNNOD TYIDHAS 000TE-0000-052
0000 3dea
aNNA XYL HHOONI ~“AEd °"NOJH LIQED 0SZ Pund
Ze0€T TYIIAYO ININJOTIAHAEY 960 PUNI I0d Te3ol
ZE0€T 0000 2dea Io4 TEIOL
ZET0ET AOYSN YHLYM-NOILYNOA NIQYYD WHOD aNOd NOILYNOd Iddd F¥Id TSTS6 SN ¥HALYM-NOILYNOQ NIQYYD WHOD 0706€-0000-960
0000 3daa
TYLIJYD INIWAOTIATATI 960 Pund
TETTE0'PT TYIENED INIWIOTIATATE $60 PUNA Iod TeIoL
ZE TE0'PT 0000 3dag I0d Te3IOL
07GVE 6z72ze’s TRIOTIATATE YIISNYEL S/d TIA6T/TT INOODOY TTO¥AYd Z8TS6 SSO¥D YHASNVYL NID JOTIAIATY 00Z5%-0000-760
TZSVE G879€0’S RIOTIATATI YHIASNYYL S/d Tdd /1T INAODOY TTO¥YAYd 78876 SSO¥D YHASNVYL NID JOTHATATY 00257-0000-760
€0°T19 XQENNIY 0Z98-WdOLS SEILITILIA ANYIHOIH J0 NMOL LSTS6 AQANNTY 0Z98-WMOLS 800SE€-0000-760
€0°19 AQANNEY 8T98-KMOLS  SHILITILA ANYIHOIH J0 NMOL 9STS6 AQEANNEN 8T98-HHOLS 800SE-0000-760
zz ST AQENNEY ZT98-WMOLS SAILITIIN ANYIHOIH IO NMOL GSTS6 AQIANNEY ZT98-WEOLS 800GE€-0000-760
AR ZQANNZY 0T98-FNOLS  SIILITIIA ANYTHOIH IO NMOL 7S1S6 AQANNEY 0T98-KMOLS 800S€-0000-760
zz st AYMHOTH LT62-WJOLS SAILITIIA ANYIHOIH IO NMOL €GTS6 AYMHOTH LT6Z-WHOLS 8005S€-0000-760
zz°sT IIQNOD G09Z-W¥0LS SIILITILIAN ANYIHOIH J0 NMOL ZS1S6 LIANOD S09Z-WdOLS 800S€-0000-760
v2E666 €T°9€T LIEMIL TT8Z-SHILITILA *ONI FO¥NOSIN 08L¥6 IIIMIAL TT8Z-SEILITILIA 800S€-0000-760
7ZE666 2Z700T LIZMEL TZ8Z-SAILITILA *ONI FO¥NOSIN 6LLYE LIIMAL TZ8Z-SAILITILA 800G€-0000-560
AR AN Q39 WEEd SNI FATT/HITYEH T20Z AON ) ONAJ SNI ANYTHOIH A0 NMOL EL8Y6 HONVEASNI FAIT EV0YE-0000-760
g9°8€Z’€E QTd WAEY9d SNI HATT/HITYEH TZ0Z AON ) dNAZ SNI ANYTHOIH A0 NMOL €L8%6  EONVMASNI TYINIA ANY HITYIH £207€-0000-760
0000 3daq
TYYENTD INIWZOTIATATI 760 PUnd
# 3o9Yd JuUnoury uoT3dTIOS9Q 90TOAUTL IOPUSA # I9y 0sS9(@ SUTT 9D2TOAUT IDqunN 19
dI¥d dN¥ NIJO HIOH
QIZITYNINOLNA ANV AIZITYNENOL HIOD pueTybTH :4d
T20Z/%2/TT - 120Z/82/0T SEIYA NOJ MOFHO dXI M¥D :I9sn
Z/T :ebeg ANYTHOIH A0 NMOL ¥04 Id0ddY NOILAGIYLSIA TS HOIOANI WY 9€:80 TZ0Z/8T/TT



VE"¥ZT'LT

0L°290°€
ZET0ET
ZETTE0'DT

JWODNI “AEA “NOJH LIJID 062 pundg

IYLIdYO INEWdOTHAIATE 960 pung

TYIENTD INIWJOTIATATY F60 pung
:STe30L pung

# 3D3yYd Junoury

Z/Z :abeg

uot3dTa0Saq 20TOAUT IOpUDA # Jou
adIvd dNV¥Y NIdO HIOH
AEZITYNINOLNN ANY dHEZITYNINOL HLOL

T20Z/v¢/TT - 120Z/82/0T SHELVA NNY MOIHD dXI
ANYTHOIH 40 NMOL ¥04 Ld0dHY NOIINIIYISIA TO HDIOANI

0SaQ SUTIT SOTOAUT

Isqumy 19

PUETYLTH :dQ
MO :Iesn
WY 9€:80 TZ0Z/8T/TT



